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. Veron Chen {LI{I{Autnz

From: Veron Chen (LKEAuUto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 11:59 AM

To: '‘Carine Yeo TCBC', SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD2000931/RUC - OD(LKK) SLD128C - DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.02.2020
Dear Carine,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLD 128C, (Excess S800/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 1o arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 2 March 2020 4:29 PM

To: 'Carine Yeo TCBC' <carine.yeo@borneomotors.com.sg>; 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; 'Chua, Gek
Tiang Ruth' <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: CMTD2000931/RUC - OD{LKK) SLD128C - DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.02.2020

Dear Carine,

Noted with thanks,

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phane: 6745-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Carine Yeo TCBC <carine.yveo@borneamo .COM.Sg>
Sent: Monday, 2 March, 2020 4:28 PM

To: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@|kkauto.com>; ‘Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; 'Chua, Gek Tiang



Ruth' <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

. Subject: RE: CMTD2000931/RUC - OD(LKK) SLD128C - DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.02.2020

Dear Summer

As spoken, customer will send in his vehicle lor survey at 2pm fomorow 03.03.2020,
After the survey, he will driver off the vehicle

Please have your surveyor 1o reach an fime.

Thank You

Carine Yeo
Motor Claims Assessor

DIRECT LINE +65 64631 1505 | MOBILE +65 9499 4192 | FAX +45 6476 6247
EMAIL: carine.yeo@bormeomaotors.com.sg
Inchcape - Borneo Molors | 2 Pandan Crescent, 5128442

www. bomeomaotors.com.sg | www. lexus.com.sg

From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 4:19 PM

To: Teo, Grace’; Carine Yeo TCBC; 'Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth'; assignments@ Ikkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com
Subject: RE; CMTD2000931/RUC - OD(LKK) SLD128C - DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.02.2020

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization (Inchcape). Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.t mpo.com.

Sent: Monday, 2 March, 2020 4:07 PM

To: Carine Yeo TCBC <carine.yeo@borneomotors.com.sg>; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>;
‘admin-d@Ikkauto.com' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; ‘assignments@Ikkauto.com' < m uto.com>;
sur@|kkauto.com

Subject: CMTD2000931/RUC - OD(LKK) SLD128C - DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.02.2020

Our Claim Reference : CMTD2000931/RUC



- HiCarine,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed that Ms. Ruth Chua is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 153/
ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg .

Please be informed that we will appoint LKK AUTO to conduct the survey.

Hi LKK AUTO,
Please assist to conduct motor survey on Own Damage basis.

Please revert with your preliminary report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Ruth for
authorisation.

Aside to Ruth,

Please advise on the Excess & Authorisation.

Besl Regards

Grace Teo

Cilaims Division

D 6328 5170 | T. 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

B SOMPO A Century of Trust
@ entury of Trus

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd,
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase® via Sompo 5G

4 “ "

& App Store P> Google Play

Download now @ or
'For Travel, Personal Accident B Home Insurance | @ For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor |nsurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail. including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosura. copying or use af this infarmation may ba unlawful and is prohibited.
It you are not the intended recipient. piease delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collecl. use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure 1o holding and associated companies. credil bureau, parties to whom

disclosure s permiltedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click here for
our Privacy Palicy

From: Carine Yeo TCBC <carine.yeo@borneomotors.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 3:15 PM




To: Elaims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>;
_ Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SLD 128 C - DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.02.2020

Importance: High

Deor Sir or Madam,
We would appreciote if you could amange the survey asap,
If there is no immediate approval after the repair, customer will driver off immediately atter the survey

Thank You

Carine Yeo
Motor Claims Assessor

DIRECT LINE +65 6631 1505 | MOBILE +65 5699 6192 | FAX +65 6476 6247

EMAIL: carine yeo@bomeomotors.com.sg
Inchcape — Borneo Motors | 2 Pandan Crescent, 5128442

www.bomeomaotors.comsg | www.lexus.com.sg

From: Carine Yeo TCBC
Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 10:18 AM

To: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg; ‘'melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg'; Henry, Irene James (irene.henry@sompo.com.sg)
Subject: SLD 128 C - DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.02.2020

Importance: High

Good morning Sir or Madam,

Reference to the above-mentioned.

Flease find attached herein a copy of our client’s Estimation and relevant documents for your kind perusal.

We would appreciate if you could have your surveyor to contact us for an appointment to have the
vehicle surveyed.

Your kind attenfion into the above is greally appreciated.

Thank you and Best Regards
Carine Yeo

Motor Claims Assessor

DIRECT LINE 445 6631 1505 | MOBILE +65 94699 6192 | FAX +65 6476 6247

EMAIL: carine . yeo@pbomeomotors.com.sg
Inchcape - Borneo Motors | 2 Pandan Crescent Singapore 128442

www.bomegmolors.com.sg | www.lexus.com.sg



. Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Han, Bernard <Bernard.han@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 11:50 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuUto)

Cc Henry, Irene James; SUR; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth

Subject: RE: CMTD2000931/RUC - OD[LKK) SLD128C - DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.02.2020

Dear Ms Veron
Please proceed to authorise OD repairs with 5800 excess applicable.
Thank you,

Best Regards

Bernard Han

Claims Division

D: 6322 4659 | T: 6461 6555

e/ SOMPO A century of Trust

INSURANC E

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

----------------------------------------------------------

Download now @ or

y [For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 Far Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance |

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachmants, 1s imtended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andior legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient. piease delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Lid may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
staled in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associaled companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permitied/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 10:12 AM

To: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth
<ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000931/RUC - OD{LKK) SLD128C - DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.02.2020
Dear Irene,
Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLD 128C

Date of survey:3/3/2020
Number of days (estimated) : 5 days



We'have Not authorise repair.

- Kindly let us have your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry(@sompo.com.
Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 9:01 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@|kkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; SUR

<suri@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: CMTD2000931/RUC - OD(LKK) SLD128C - DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.02.2020

Dear LKK AUTOD

Kindly revert with your preliminary advice for this matter.

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D 6322 4618 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

INJURANCE
Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompaSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

® App Store

Download now @
'Far Travel, Personal Accldent & Homea Insurance | < For Travel, Personal Accidant, Home & Private Mator Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachmants, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andfor legally pnvileged Information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient. please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure 1o holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties 1o whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (mcting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Teo, Grace

Sent: Monday, 2 March, 2020 4:07 PM

To: 'Carine Yeo TCBC' <carine.yeo@borneomotors.com.sg>; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>:

‘admin-d@Ikkauto.com' <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; ‘assignments@Ikkauto.com' <assignm Lom>;
2




sur@lkkauto.com

+ . Subject: CMTD2000931/RUC - OD{LKK) SLD128C - DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.02.2020

Our Claim Reference : CMTD2000931/RUC

Hi Carine,
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

D: 6328 5170 | T: 8461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

B SOMPO
@z OV ACentury of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffies Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo 56

. ﬁ.ﬁp_Smr.E

*For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ! For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Maotar Insurance

Download now @ ar

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended far the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information, Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Pollcy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collet, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated In our Privacy Policy. This may Include disclosure to holding and associated companies. credit bureau, parties to whom

3



disclosure is permitied/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on cur behalf) Please click here lor
our Privacy Policy

From: Carine Yeo TCBC <carine. meom .COM.Sg>
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 3:15 PM
To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey @sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>;

Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SLD 128 C - DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.02.2020
Importance: High

Dear Sir or Madam,
We would appreciate if you could arrange the survey asap.

It there is no immediate opproval after the repair. customer will driver off immediately after the survey

Thank You

Carine Yeo
Motor Claims Assessor

DIRECT LINE +65 4631 1505 | MOBILE +65 9499 6192 | FAX +&5 6474 6247
EMAIL: carine.yeo@borneomotors.com.sg

Inchcape - Bormeo Motors | 2 Pandan Crescent, S128442
www.bomeomotors.com.sg | www.lexus.com.sg

From: Carine Yeo TCBC
Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 10:18 AM

To: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg; ‘melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg’; Henry, Irene James (irene.henry@sompo.com.sg)
Subject: SLD 128 C - DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.02.2020

Importance: High

Good morning Sir or Madam,

Refetence o the above-mentioned.

Please find attached herein a copy of our client's Estimation and relevant documents for your kind perusal.

We would appreciate if you could have your surveyor to contact us for an appointment to have the
vehicle surveyed.

Your kind attention into the above is greally appreciated.

Thank you and Best Regords
Carine Yeo

Motor Claims Assessor

DIRECT LINE +65 6631 1505 | MOBILE +65 7697 6192 | FAX +45 4476 4247
EMAIL: carine yeo@bomeomotors.com.sg
Inchcope - Borneo Molors | 2 Pandan Crescent Singopore 128442

www.bomeomolors.com.sg | www.lexus.com.sg






- Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LEKAuUto)

Sent: Waednesday, 4 March 2020 10:12 AM

To: Henry, Irene James; SUR; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth

Subject; RE: CMTD2000931/RUC - OD(LKK) SLD128C - DATE OF ACCIDENT ; 28.02.2020
Attachments: MARK EST pdf; PRELI ADVISED pdf

Dear Irene,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLD 128C
Date of survey:3/3/2020
Number of days (estimated) : 5 days

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval please,

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phane: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 9:01 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto,com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000931/RUC - OD|LKK) SLD128C - DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.02.2020

Dear LKK AUTO

Kindly revert with your preliminary advice for this matter.

Besl Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D 63224618 | T, 6461 6555 | F- 6221 3147

_—
SOMPO
ez A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase® via Sompo 5G



> Google Play

. App Store

' Far Travel, Personal Accident & Hame Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor insurance

Download now @ or

Disclaimer: This e-mall, including attachments, Is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the inlended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Pollcy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws. our third party service providers and agents [acting on our behalf). Please click hera for
our Privacy Policy

From: Teo, Grace

Sent: Monday, 2 March, 2020 4:07 PM

To: 'Carine Yeo TCBC' <carine.yeo@borneomotors.com.sg>; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>;
'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; 'assignments@lkkauto.com’' <ass ents@|kkauto.com>;

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
ruth.chua @sompo.com.sg .

Please be informed that we will appoint LKK AUTO to conduct the survey,

Hi LKK AUTO,
Please assist to conduct motor survey on Own Damage basis.

Please revert with your preliminary report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Ruth for
authorisation,

Aside to Ruth,

Please advise on the Excess & Authorisation.
Bes!t Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division
D: 6328 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg



& SOMPO
| e/ A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffies Place. #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase? via Sompo 56

@ App Store

Download now @
LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ? For Travel, Personal Accldent, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is inlended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information, Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid. may collect. use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated In our Privacy Policy, This may include disclosure 1o holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Folicy

From: Carine Yeo TCBC <carine.yeo@borneomotors.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 3:15 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>;

Henry, Irene James <irene henry@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SLD 128 C - DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.02.2020

Importance: High

Dear Sir or Modam,

We would appreciate If you could arange the survey asap.

It there is no immediate approval after the repair, customer will driver off immediately after the survey

Thank You

Carine Yeo
Motor Claims Assessor

DIRECT LINE +65 4631 1505 | MOBILE +65 9699 4192 | FAX +45 &4T4 6247
EMAIL: carine.yeo@borneomotors.com.sg

Inchcape - Boneo Motors | 2 Pandan Crescent, 5128442

www bomeomotors.com.sg | www.lexus.com.sg

From: Carine Yeo TCBC

Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 10:18 AM

To: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg; ‘melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg'’; Henry, Irene James (irene.henry@sompo.com.sg)
Subject: SLD 128 C - DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.02.2020

Importance: High

Good morning Sir or Madam,
Reference o ihe above-mentioned.

Please find attached herein a copy of our client's Estimafion and relevant documents tor your kind perusal.



We would appreciate if you could have your surveyor to contoct us for an appointment to have the

- vehicle surveyed.

Your kind attention into the above is greatly appreciated.

Thank you and Best Regards
Carine Yeo

Motor Claims Assessor

DIRECT LINE +65 6631 1505 | MOBILE +45 9699 4192 | FAX +65 £474 6247

EMAIL: carine yeo@bormeomotors.com.sg

inchcaope - Borneo Motors | 2 Pandan Crescent Singapore 128442

www.bomeomotors.com.sg | www.lexus.com.sg



¥

- e Lba Cumpany Begistration Mo 1056071688

STHREANVE TommE-25 TAYA LTI STRIAL PARK, SINGATORE J0n930 TEL oS 62560501 FAN - iimd) s2Sedn) s

Your Ref: CMTD2000931/RUC

Our ref: CS/ISMO20003445/Evf3 Date: 4/3/2020
The Motor Claims Department

M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SLD 128C

We thank you for your instruction on 2/3/2020
Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle

on 3/3/2020 _at the premises of MJ/S BORNEO MOTORS (8] PTELTD

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount  : §§20,177.70

Revised Estimate Amount  5515,040.50
"Check” ltems Amount : 883.479.20
Total 1 5%18.519.70
Marke! Value : 55110.000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value 1 5573.848.00
Nett Value : 8536,152.00

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustnined damages at the
frant ofs portion,

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consisten!
Repair Cost Economical

Yours faithfully,

CHEN TSUE YEE
Automotive Assessor



_Summer Lee gur.x Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 2 March, 2020 4:07 PM

To: Carine Yeo TCBC; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth; ‘admin-d@Ikkauto.com';
‘assignments@Ikkauto.com’; sur@Ikkauto.com

Subject: CMTD2000931/RUC - OD(LKK) SLD128C - DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.02.2020

Attachments: SLD128C_ESTIMATE.pdf; SLD128C_WHOLE SET.pdf

Our Claim Reference : CMTD2000931/RUC

Hi Carine,
We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed that Ms. Ruth Chua is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 53295 153/
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

D: 6320 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

@’ SOMPO A Century of Trust

IM.:UHM.E'E

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffies Place. #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048523

Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase® via Sompo 5G



@ App Store

- Download now @ or .
‘For Travel, Personal Accident & Home ingurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Acoident, Home & Private Motor insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachmenits, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andlor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawiul and is prohibited.
It you are not the Intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Pnlk:y_l'inﬁm: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Palicy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties o whom
dls.clp?sum meTmlltEdfrequiral:l by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Carine Yeo TCBC <carine.yeo@borneomotors.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 3:15 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>;
Henry, Irene James <irene henry@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SLD 128 C - DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.02.2020

Importance: High

Dear Sir or Madam,
We would appreciate it you could arrange the survey asap,

it there is no immeadiate appraval after the repair, customer will driver off immediately after the survey

Thank You

Carine Yeo

Motor Claims Assessor

DIRECT LINE +45 6431 1505 | MOBILE +&5 9699 6192 | FAX +65 6476 6247
EMAIL: carine.yeo@borneomotars.com.sg

Inchcape - Bomeo Motors | 2 Pandan Crescent, 5128442

www bomeomolons.comsg | www.lexus.com.sg

From: Carine Yeo TCBC

Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 10:18 AM

To: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg; 'melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg'; Henry, Irene James (irene.henry@sompo.com.sg)
Subject: SLD 128 C - DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.02.2020

Importance: High
Good morning Sir or Madam.
Reference to the above-mentioned.

Please find attached herein a copy of our client’s Estimation and relevant documents for your kind penusal,

we would appreciate if you could have your surveyor to contact us for an appointment to have the
vehicle surveyed,

Your kind attention into the above is greally oppreciated.

Thank you and Best Regards
Carine Yeo
Motor Claims Assessor

DIRECT LINE +65 6631 1505 | MOBILE +65 9695 6192 | FAX +45 6476 6247
EMAIL: carine yeo@bomeomolors.com.sg

2



Inchcape - Bomeo Motors | 2 Pandan Crescent Singopore 128442

. www.bomeomotors.com.sg | www.lexus.com.sg



- > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year;

Engine No.

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expliry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contalned herein is correct as at 03 Mar 2020

Singapore NRIC
371H

SLD128C

No

03 Mar 2020

TOYOTA

LEXUS E5300H LUXURY CVT 5/R
Silver

2016

2AR1512308
JTHBWIGGX02127471
1510 kW (202 bhp)
$45,62%.00

15 Jul 2016

15 Jul 2014

]

$50,881.00

Yes
14 Jul 2026
$38,140.00

14 Jul 2026

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$56,089.00

§35,688.00

§73,848.00

"



ry - bt
ar Y
TYPE OF CLAM. 0D CJopjuL [CJps Mca:  ‘&@rine= Jco
Date Of Report 129 70 2 _.-"“ 20 2 L] Time Date O Accident 2 "’r"__ r /'_;, a1 Time -"."'J r
Exact Location OF Accident IE<= rnaQe d'-f 1‘.”’?@1'9"'
— . - - A = = _— A ey —— - —
Country/5tate of Loss: Singapore &/ Wilaya Pu-ﬂFkuT'..-r ! Selangor Darul Ehsan / Negeri Sembilan O/ Melaka T [/ Pahang T

OWN VEHICLE DETAILS [INSURED/POLICY HOLDER)
Vehicle Registration Number S Lo fo E = Co. Reg. Nolfor Co. Vehicle)/NRIC/PRFIN No - XX X KEQFIH '
Name Of Reglstered Dwner Lim K’I‘n} 1"__ j"-'.,:, V) '
Maobile Numbes J'-'-Irtll'-.%’.".n: Mo 7 Email Address

Vehicle Particulars

Manufactures ToyotaD Lesus B Suzuki D Mino O Mooel ES 300 ..':_:I 'f'&' Yi "'_-'"’

Exact I-"ILITEL:EE for which vehicle was being used at time of accident: Normal Usage Z—f'r Other 1 (please spacify) ’

Are you clalming under youd awn insurance policy for repair to your vehicle? "ve*l.--"'_:.-- j-'.%‘ﬂ-'h!lh' Ondy T Thitd Party O

vehicle Category © Private Car &2 Commercial Vehicle T Cthers O /j ,f"; (_Z"T

Insurance Company : /

name of Insurance Comparny ,EGI'HPC- N=

Type Of Coverage Comprehensive = ' Third Party L1 Third Party Fire andfor Theft

Fleel Palicy: Yesd Na= Policy / Cover Nete No: IgmTPV a0 j0Ls o

DRIVER DETAILS AT POINT OF ACCIDENT

hame of Driver: [ /s { ;r“",_r NRICS Passport £ FIN No @ ﬂ;?{?: J"-I-'j
DateOfginth: 2| fav /f' ¢ 3 Occupation: Indoor 22 Cutdoor
[ —
pate I Driving Pass: n R/ 0 / -,L',_;‘; Gender.  Malp uv', Female
ok | B - f
Mobile Numbar: 'i""'.l': 6214 Fax Mo Alternative No
()
Address: | €9 SOPpiasS. e Vif oo Postal Code: APL Jof
20
Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company?  Yes O Ne i _-.|'|1|- relationship of the driver with the insured =0

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Cwn Vehicle (If 2pplicable)

nsurance Company of Driver's Dwn Vehicle (if applicable]

GENERAL INFORMATION OF THE ACCIDENT
Type Of Accident —j."::'r"‘cnf rMon kK S

Number of Passengers in the above vehicle {including Driver) :_'L / W more than 2 Pax Please fill ANNEX B

PASSENGER 1

Mame — 2 o 1 J) Gander Male T Female 1
~ L

Weather Conditions: Clear®l Raining I Others CI (If others. please state candition]

Road Surface Wet Dy :(". Orthers T (IF others, please state condition
Was any body mjured in the Accident? rin"'{ Yes

Was any Injured conveyed 1o hospital by ambulance? No -f"‘ Vg

Was any lorsgn vehicla invalved in this acoident? No & Venicle Na Viehicle type

Numbar of vehicles involved in the accident

=

Was there any witness?  Ng&J Yies Il yes, please fTurmidh witness detalls column below

Witness Mame | Contact Mo | Email

Was there any other vehicle or property damaged NoeT Yed

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? H!:r_:.-f' fes Are aocident scene photos avallable for attachment?  Ne Yes L= F
Was the accigent reported to the police? No=T Vs (If you please state which Palice Station)

Was notice of intended Prosecution glven? No.EZ  Yes| (If yeo pleaze state againgt wham)

| have been approached by unknown person(s) soliciting/oflering accident claims assistance, Ngld " Ve

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1 (Please fill Annex A if more vehiclas involved)

Vehicle Registration Number SME <}/ Lf | Vehicle Make/Mode!/Colour
Detalls Of Properties Damage in Accident -

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver Tan fDﬂ [wn “Tason
NRIC/Passport/FIN Number: &S XXX X B -..r 2 Conact Number
Address Postal Code

Insuranca Company Nama

Nature Of Damage LHS —.-'—T-‘C\,Tl; Do r1t1on No. Of Passenger (Including Drives
¢ /



IMPORTANT NOTICE

. Please report correctly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed b
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Ary willul misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.
4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability an the part of the insurance
companies
5
6. The report will ke forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Aszociation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interestad parties
7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the cantre and to coples of
the report being made avallable aforesald.
8.  Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:
la) My lnsurer, my workshop and the Geperal Insurance Association of Singapore [“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other persanal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal Information”] and disclose and transfer such

Persoral Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehiclels) invalved in this accident (all Insurer(s) who have insured

vehicle(s] involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law fitms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity (such as the police), for the purpose(s)

of |

i} processing. handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;

{iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding To any enguiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, Invoices, reports or notices fo me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal dats about me to bring about delivery of the same as well a3 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in admimistering, procesung, handling and/or dealing with my claims_{collectively the
‘Purposes”)

(b} all insurers) who have msured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to coltect, use, disclose and/or process my Fersonal information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

lc} my Personal infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agentslincluding thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purpases.

[d) my Personal Infarmation will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of froud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future clatms.

(2] theinformation o collected wunder (d) above may be shared | disclosed:

(I} toall insurers and/or any other third parties thiat assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enfarcement and government agencies as reasonably required far the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders

|“ 1 7 P
s / /,///.:
Fnlluwﬁuila’s Signature Ciriver's Signature Reporting Cantre Perwonnel’s Signature
Date & Time (I diiver i not the policyholder) Mame

Date & Time NRIC/FIN No



— Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid.
) SOMPO | grmns ssesnittaraom

Cn Bag ho o VESTSAEGT  TEET Mag oo W00

Certificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER189)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES. 1960
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1257 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD.PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1959 (MALAYSLA)

Cer No.Policy No. P1GMTPYVO1010480

Insured LIM KIM CHOY

Maotor Car (Registration Ma.) SLD123C

Cover Cormprehemsive - ExcalDrive PRESTIGE

Policy Commencement Date 15 JULY 2018 00-:00

Folicy Expiry Dats 14 JULY 2020 23.59

Maximum Liability (Section [} Market value at Ume of loss

Excess* $800 - Section |
(Vahwed up 1o 551,000 |1 accident repair is done al ExcelDiiva Wiorkahopa for the firsl claim
par policy year|

Yoluntary Excess* N.A

Windscrean Excees® 55100.00 - Waived il Repair ml ExceiDnve Workshop

Loss of Use Per Policy Schadule

* Subject to GST wharever applicable

Persons or Classes of Persons enlitled 1o drve*
1. The Insured

2 Any other parson who (8 drmang on Ihe INsured’s order of wilh his parmsaion,
3 In the svenl of the dealh of the insured.

a any member of the inswnd's family. or 8 paid driver who has been driving (he Molar Car during the Iife of the insured and parmission
ta drive had nol been withdrmwn prior (o the death of Ihe msured. and

b. any olher parsan who has besn glven permission (o drive the Molor Car prior 1o thi death and such permission nad nol been
withdrawn by the Insured

Provided thal ihe parson driving is permitied in accordance with the Ucensing or ather laws or reguiaiions to drive the Molar Car or has
bkeen so parmitted and is nol disqualified by order of & Court of Law or by reason of any enacimeni or regulation in thal behall from
driving the Molor Car. And provided lurthe that the Molar Car is regisiersd under Ihe Road Traffic Act (Chapler 278) and Its reglstralion
under Ihe Road Traffic Act (Chapter 276) has not been cancefled al the lime of (he acciden). loss or damage

Limitations As To Uise

Use only for social, domestic and pleasure purpose and for the Insured's business. The Palicy does not cover use for hine or rewand
raging, pace-making, speed lesting. refiabllity trial. the camage of goods other than samples in connection wilh any trade or businass or
wee for any purposes in connection with e Motor Trade

ExceiDrive Workshops ang Accident Reporting
Il is & condition precedant (o llability tha! the Insured shall call &l Ihe Company’s Acciden! Repoding Cenler wilh the Motor Car within 24
howrs of the accident or by the nexd working day thersol

All mccidant repairs fa the Motor Car must be caried out at ExcelDrive Workshops, otherwise the claim is not payable under the Policy
Far Excalilirive Prestige Plan, accident repairs (o the Molor Car can be carried oul al gy workshop othes Ihan ExcalDirive Workshops

Far tha list ol Aceiden| Reporting Cenires and ExcelOrive Workshops, please visil oul websile 81 vww sompo com sg o call our
Emargency Holline (65) 6228 3323

ke HEFEEY CERTIFY vl ther policy 1 whch fhes Camhcats melases & @iued in accorsance wih |1 Me Eravmons o e Motar verches | Thri-Pany Bisa and Compensannn Ao
(Cnmpiur | §#) anag Pen iV of ine Soed Trapspor) Az TRET (MEsSyel) 0 (21 e Poscy mmi. conditinne ang ssoopinoms of Me o Car Policy mf MTR 2T

Sompo Insurance Singapare Pte. Lid.
o2ui

Authorised Signatory
DateiTime of lssue - 05 JULY 2019 17 48

IMPORTANT NOTICE

-1 Heny ihe Cerlificam m pou Moer Car

o Lindes me Motor Wehecies | Thed-Fany Risks and Companaatioe Ao (Crasiss TER) 1 ehd Be wisal Ior Sy SSsaar i uas oF LEuss \a ermd amy Gifes pEgss o e &
i et welout § villid 90y of iakEncE unomt e &Ct

2 D= vhe sais of e Moor Car o # 7o sy PEEnn M INRERce |§ SATMTEE anng 48 CEttEncy. I AU MU Sartender e Carthoats o) Insuence &ed he Poegy i
IPe srurance company 1 the Cerfifcaie of fmumnee hes been (sl or seriroyed. & SRRty eciesulion 1o Ml sfiec muil e made ©eiue 10 Dompny wih e Dbegeton
I§ @n efMence wunder e Moic! Vehicies |Tiod-Paity Fesien ard Compenestses) Aot | Chapier 18§51

5 Thia Policy will cesas o be vakid ones fu Mo Car bars e waid 10 st parsse e Polcy 18 PO iransteratis o Fr cee ownst 3¢ e Welor Car

Inimrmsdiary Code & Name 11P04308 & PROFESSIONAL INVESTMENT ADVISORY SERVICES PTELTD © Code ZZA _WOSLOLPZEMMCPAW



L I TAX INVOICE Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd
2 - CoRegNo : 1967000B6Z www lexus.com.sg
- G5T Lexus Bodycare Centce
MNo.2 Pandan Crescent
Singapore 126463
Tel no.r 6631 1388
Accouni Mo =
Account ustomer Detail
-~ 51000013 /ICPI1 E C
Sompo Inrurance Singapore Fte Ltd BB cpdhupin
S0 Raffles Flace e 503 Senbavang Rosd
Singapore 048623
Attn: Motor Claime Dept Lf:J:
Decument Date Hobile: S&T55785
Year Make Madel Reg Date Yeh Reg Mo Kilemeters WIP No Order Mo/Remarks
16 BEXGBE L3 AVVEOR 15/07/2016 SLDO12BC 0 18347 AoD/SLD0128C/ 280220
Chassis Na Englne No Terma Lexus Contultan Vehicle In Collected Cn
mnmnz_'u‘u ZAR1512308 &0 Carine Yeo C L —f—f—— 0,00 —f—f—— 0.00
i — — .. ] | |
L|Cd Jobi/Parts Deacription Oty Linit Price |Dh-l:§| Amount
1| ¢ [BEPF-SUNDRY SUNDRIES I I."I g.a 160.00 |
POLICY NO.:D1SNTPVO1010460 ACC DATE:28.02.2020 .
TOW/DRIVE IN: DRIVE IN EXCESS: 1
DATE-IM: DATE SURVEY:
NO OF REPAIR DAYS:
BY: AUTHORISED ON:
2| E (BP-MISC2 A DAILY STORAGE CHARGE AT THE
RATE OF S$25/- PER DAY WILL COHHENCE
7 DAYS AFTER ESTIMATE DATE. THESE CHGS |
WILL NOT APPLY IF REPAIRS ARE UNDERTAKEN
BY BORNEO MOTORS.
3| B [BP-LAB3I TO REMOVE ALL MECESSARY P.I.BTB‘ i j?}? 2598.00
TO ENABLE REPAIRING STRAIGTHEN oN  J&[
FRONT ER, RHS FENDER AND FIX
NEW PARTS
4 B |BP-RESI TO SPRAY PAINT ON FRONT BUMPER 4] 1 Y | l4fe 2226.00
AND RHE FRONT FENDER ' )
5| B |[BP-LAB3 TO REMOVE AND REFPLACE HEADLAMPS. A 216.507
CHECK AND FOCUS HEADLIGHTE
{NETT)
Borneo Motoryis the anly suthorized workshap to maintam your Leaus Servics pour Lesus svery
& manths ot 10.000 ke [whichever comes lirul) o snjoy warranty benelits Condilion agply.
Fur!-nnhhdlmd Cistomer's Signature Change Summary Total
C ~LkE] Pleame receipl of vehicle —
Jfg‘f =0 o) - i (fenl)
f371 ] paenp =7
32,["-!-*;; 7. 20
_;”f :"ﬂnlm wm-E -
_________ TE;_ IS IAN AONS P OM——Y ts] s e . k___ o
IO SECURITY GUARD |
S & owe'  29/02/2020 |
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIOMNED TiME 10:05 Dale:
VEHICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES
ey GRlew Borneo Moftors
SIGNATURE
CUSTOMER FOR BORNEO MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD rchoope




TAX INVOICE

CoRegNo : 1967000B56Z
GST

Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd

www lexus.com sg
Laxus Bodycare Cantcwe
No.2 Pandan Crescent
Singeapore 1284562
Tel no.: G531 1388

Account Detail Accomtéa Customer Dietail
51000013 JICPI1 :
Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd [ Hr Lis Kim Choy
50 Rafflas Place Documenl No :::‘“mm 3
#05-01/06 Singapors Land Tower Singapore 757707
Singapore 048623
SRS Mot | Gl g Documen| Date Moblle: 96765785
29j/02/2020
Year Make Mode! Reg Date Veh Reg No Kiksmuters WIP No Order No/Remarks
16 BEXGA L3 AVVEOR 15/07/2016 SLDO12BC o 18347 10D/SLDO1268C/ 28022
Chassis No Engine No Terms Lexus Conultant Vehiche In Collected On
JTHBW1GGEK0Z2127471 ZAR1512308 &0 Carine Yeo C L —fmmfm——— 0,00 —=f—=fe— 0,00
L|Cd lob/Parts Description Oy Unit Price | Disc% Amaunt
6| B |BP-LAB TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT "  216.50
PARKING SENSOR TO NEW BUMPER. REPLACE
IF DAMAGE
| (NETT)
7B |Bp-ECU3 TO RESET ECU & REPROGRAMME 216.50
(NETT) . OR B
8|1 L52119-3T910 COVER, FR BUMPER ~ i 1.00 960.30 ¥ 880,30
9 2 |L53102-33080 GRILLE SUB-ASSY, il 1.00 879.60 « 87%.60
10| 3 |L53155-33060 SEAL, RADIATOR .- J‘Ff. m 1.00 100.70 + 100,70
11| 4 |L52611-33280 ABSCREER, FR HU*PIR . 1.00 154.30 « 154,30
125 |L52021-33210 REINFORCEMENT . X AW 1.00| 498.80 ¥ 498.80
13| & LB1481-33060 COVER; FOG LAMP; RE 1’.!! 1.00 141.60 ~ 141.60
14| T |L52125-331Z20 BRACKET, FOG LAMP x NN 1.00 168.50 168.50
15| 8 |L53879-30040 RETAINER, ¥R FENDER . 2.00 12.30 24,60
16| 9 |L47749-50090 CLIP . 4.00 1.80 f‘ 7.20
17| 0 |L52197-30040 BUMPER BRACKET, ¢ [ 40 2.00 T.70 ¥ 15.40
18| 1 [LS2145-33070 sTAY, PR BuMPER . _UF 1.00 57,40 v 57.40
19| 2 |L52128-33210 COVER, FR BUMPER 1 x NM 1.00 6,60 . Be.e0
20(3 |L53127-33020 GRILLE, RADIATOR, £ Am 1.00 43.00 A% 43,00
214 |L53811-33230 FENDER, FR RH N 1.00 1339.60 1339.60
|
Bornes Molors is he only suitharized workihop bo malnksin your Lesus. Service your Leaus every
& monthy or 10,000 ken {whichewer comes firtl) 1o enjoy warranty benelits Conditions apply.
For & on behalf of :
Borneo Motors Customer's Signature ] Change Summary Total
Plaate schnowledge receipt of vehicle | Parts
Lebour
Malerlals Less
Lubrieations Fluid
Oithers
Amount Dus
e e e o e AR TEARAOND PR RO e e e e
TOSECURITY GUARD
DATE 29/02/2020
FLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TIME 10:05
YEHICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES
VEHICLENO S1D0l2BC
SIGNATURE
CUSTOMER FOR BORNEQ MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTELTD




TAX INVOICE

gnR-nHo : 1967000861

T ESTIMATE™”

Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd

www lexus com.sg

Lexus Bodycace Centre
Ho.2 Panden Crescent

Singapors 128462
Tel no.: 6531 1388

Account Detail

Account Mo

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd

Customer Detail
81000013 /ICPI] -
503 Sembavang Road
Document No #01-20

#05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower |

50 Raffles Flace
Singapore 048623

Attn: Motor Claimes Dept

Bingapore THTTO7

| Doctssnt Date Mobile: 96T55785
| 25/02/2020
Year Make Model RegDate Veh Reg Mo Kilameter: WP Mo Order No/Remarks
116 BEXGB L3 AVVEOR 15/07/2016 SLDO128C 0 18347  10D/SLDO128C/ 28022
| Chasis Ne Engine No Terms Lexus Conultant Vehicle In Collected On
inmmuzizun 2AR1512308 60 Carine Yeo C L e fmef = 0,00 =—=f==f=—— 0,00
' | |
L |Cd Jeba/Parts Descriplion | Oty UnitPrice | Dinc™ Amount
rram- mzumm—nmm—m:m—&—q—-‘“—'—twt—m.zu H— 78 20—
23| 6 T90467-07214 CLIF | e o |12.ﬂﬂ' 2.60 e 31.20
24| 7 |LB1106-33BBO HOUSING SUB-ASSY, 4 4 1.00| ©185.20 / 6185,20
25/ 8 |LB1210-48051 LAMP ASSY, FOG RH £ N | 1.00 516.00 #*  516.00
26| 9 |L90975-02126 EMBLEM, SYMBOL .~ M | 1.00 477.%0 v 477.9%0
27| 0 |LB93468-78020 RETAINER, ULTRASONIC .~ /U 2.00 16.40 iaz.ao
28| 1 L89348-35030 CLIP, ULTRASONIC ,m | 2.00] 4.30 v B.60
29 2 |L89341-78010 B2 SENSOR, ULTRASONJC g;{ 1.00| 490.80 ~~ 490,80
30| 3 |LB5315-33461 JAR, HI.EEII... A rl 1.00 273.50 v 273.50
31| 4 |L85330-47010 MOTOR & mnm 1.00 291.60 < 291.60
325 |L53121-33080 MOULDING, RADIATOR MW&N 1.00| 372.10 ' 372,10
33| 6 [L53111-33450 GRILLE, RADIATOR /| x €T pN 1.00| 1168.70 ~ 1168.70
34| T BE-MISC] SHOULD THE ABOVE VEHICLE BE SUBJECT TO
TOTAL LOSS OR TOW OUT BY INSURANCE
COMPANY OR BY THE OWNER PRIOR TO THE .
REPAIR A 6% OF THE QUOTATION PRICE WILL
BE IMPOSED AS ADMIN CHARGES TO A MAX OF
§1000 + TOWING CHARGES IF APPLICABLE.
Borneo Motory s the only authorized workshop to mamtam your Leaus. Sarvica your Lewu every
t months ar 10,000 km [ whichever comes hirst) io enjoy warranty banafite. Condithons apply.
For & an behall of ) 20,177,170
Bornes Motors Customer's Signature Change Summary Total
lf Please acknowledge receipt ol vehicle | Parts 14,508.20 | gar 7.00% 1,412.44
4 ."I L.h.nui 5! 5?3; 5‘:‘ ﬂ ﬂu
@I ] Materiai 0.00 | Lews '
b/ j Lubrication/Fluid 0.00
‘?j 2 Others Ll = 21,590.14
R Ii _______________ F_'..l ."_"- i._'.I.AE I.CPIIG_-_P_‘HED::T [ELIE _______________
TOSECLURITY GLARD
DATE  29/02/2020
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TiME 10:05
VEHICLE TO LEAVE THECOMPANY PREMISES
T R g Borneo Moltors
SIGNATURE
CUSTOMER

FOR BORNEO MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTELID



(D Lexus TAX INVOICE Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd
- Co Reg No  : 1967000862 wwwlexus.comsg
GST Reg No : MR-8500000-9 , Rdare: Sealne
ESTIMATE Wo.2 Fandan Crescent
Singapoce 128462
— s Tel no.i 6631 1388
Accoant N
Account Detail e Customer Dotml
— . 51000013 /ICPI1
Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd = Hr Lim Rim Choy
50 Raffles Place Dacument Ma ﬂi g;mﬂ Road
#05-01/0€ Singapore Land Towsc 0 5
Singapore 048623 Singapore 157707
AEL aims
P IS BEa EE S Dacumert Datn Wobile: 96755745
13/03/2020
Yoar Make Model Reg Date Veh Reg Na Kilometers WIP Mo Cirder Ha/Remarks
'16 BEXGE 13 AVVGOR 15/07/2016 SLDO128C 0 18347  :10D/SLD0128C/28022i
Chassis Mo Engine No Terma Lenus Coniultant Yehicle In Collected On
JTHEW1IGGXOZ212T471 2AR1512308 &0 Carine Yeo C L 09/03/2020 8.00 13/03/2020 18.00
—— [
L|Cd Job/Parh Dmcription J Oy Unit Price | Disc% Ameur "
1|2 |[BP-SUNDRY SUNDRIES - | 50.00 7 |
POLICY WO, iD1SNTFVO1010460 ACT DOATE: 28.02.Z020 |
TOW/DRIVE IN: DRIVE IM EXCESS: $800,00 |
DATE-IN: 095.03.2010 DATE SURVEY: 03.03.20Z20 |
HO OF REPAIR DAYS: 05 |
BY: STEVE (LEX)] AUTBORISED ON: 04.03.2020 I -
2/B [BP-LAB3 TO REMOVE ALL NECESSARY PARTS * 1132.130/
TO ENABLE REPAIRING AND STRAIGTHEN ON
FRONT BUMPER, RHS FRONT FENDER AND FIX
HEW PARTS | r
3B P-RES3 TO SPRAY PAINT ON FRONT BUMPER . IIEl.M/1
AND RHE FRONT FENDER
4B P-LAB3 TO REMOVE AND REPLACE HEADLAMPS. = 216.50
CHECK AND FOCUS HEADLIGHTS
(NETT) ’
5 B BP-LAB] TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT ® 215.5‘“‘/
PARKING SENBSOR TO NEW BUMPER, HEPLACE
IF DAMAGE
(METT)
Barneno Malar h the anly sulhorized werkahop lo mainbain your Lesun Servies pour Lesu svery
1 b months g 10,000 km (whichever comes firnt) 1o snjoy warranty benefits. Conditions apply
For £ an behall of . B
Barnes Melari Cusiormes's Signaiure Change Sutmarp Total |
Ploave acknowbedge receipt of vehicle | Parts I
Labour
Muterials Len ‘
Lubrication/Fluid
Cithery
Amouni Due |
____________ S PLEASE ”:ll_'_'-l"'_"ﬂ-'l~r51|”l_l1fﬂli_ﬂ_{ e
TOSECURITY GLIARD
DATE  13703/2020
FLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TiHE 15:43
YEMICLE TOLEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES
TEE manee o ————————— Borneo Motors
o . SHGMATURE
ncnoape

FOR BORNEO MOTORS {SINGAPORE) PTE LTD



G Z LE)C panes TAX INVOICE Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Lid
— U CoReg N | 1967000862 wewleaunscomag
GST Lexus Bodycare Centre
No.2 Pandan Crescent
Singapors 128462
Tel no.: 6631 1380
fres
‘ Azeaunt Deiall i L Customar Detall
, -_ 51000013 /1IcP1l =
Sompo Insurance Singapors Pis Ltd | Me Lim Kim Choy
50 Raffles Place Dotument Na :gi_:-nm Road
#O5-01/06 Singapore Land Tower | Bingapors 7577067
Singapoce D4BGZ3 |
Attnt M Claime Da 1
| " Horee P Document Date | Hobile: FETSS5THS
13/03/2020
- - - - |
Yoar Maoke Meodel Reg Dale Veh Reg Mo Kilomatars WIP No Crder Ne/Remarks
16 BEXGB L3 AVVGOR 15/07/2016 SLDO128C o 18347 -10D/SLDO12BC/ 28022
Chausait No Engine Mo Termm Lewin Consultan Vehicla In Callected On
JTHBW1GGX02127471  2AR1512308 60  Carine Yeo C L 09/03/2020 8.00 13/03/2020 18.00
L |Cd lobfPar Descripiion Oty Unit Price | D™ Amouni
6| [AF-ECO3 TC HESET ECU & REPROGRAMME 18 = 216.50/ |
(NETT)
| TV |Exe Excess element of ilnsurance repair to be BB =-800.00
paldby the insured party
81 (LE1481-33060 COVER, FOG LAMP, RH 1.00 141.860 141.60 |
92 |LS2119-3T910 COVER, FR BUMPER 1.00 960,30 960.30 |
10| 3 |LS3102-330B0 GRILLE SUB-ASSY, 1.00 879,60 879.60
11| 4 |L53155-33060 BEAL, FADIATCR 1.00 100.70 100.70 |
‘1215 |L536879-30040 RETAINER, FR FENDER 2.00 12.30 24.80 |
wpld | & [L4T749-50020 CLIP, PIN HOLD 4.00 1.80 T.20
147 |L52197-30040 BRACHET, BUMPER 2.00 7.70 15.40 |
15| 8 ([L53811-33230 PAMEL, FR. FENDER RH 1.00 1339, 860 1339.60 |
|16 8 [T90467-07214 CLIP 12.00 2.80 31.20
17| 0 [L90975-02126 EMBLEM, SYMBOL 1.00 477.90 477.9%0 '
|18 1 |[LBS348-T8020 RETAINER; ULTRASONIC 2.00 16.40 32.80 |
1% 2 [LB%3468-35030 CLIP, ULTRASONIC 2.00 4.30 B8.60
|20 3 |LB9341-78010 B2 BENBOR, ULTRASONIC, 1.00 450.80 430,80
21(4 [L53121-33080 HOULDING, RADIATOR 1.00 372.10 372.10 |'
22| 5 [L52145-33070 STAY, FR BUMPER 1.00 57.40 57.40
23| & [LB1105-33D10 HOUSING SUB-ASSY, HEADLAMP, RN 1.00 6185.20 6185.20
Barnes Motors i 1he only suthorizes workihep to maintain your Lesus Sarvice your Lesus svery
& meaths or 10,000 ki (whichever esnes esll o anjoy sarranty barmfits. Conditions apsly, = =
For & on bohall of o g
MW Cuntome s Signature ] Changa Sumiiary Tatal
Plesse ackanwledge receipt ol vehizle | Parts
Labgur
Platerialy Lews
Lubricativn/Fluld
o | Othan T
Ameunt Dun
e e I . _f". I :Ii~_h1£-n1_f1'ﬂnf£ﬂ11l Iﬂ _____________
IO SECURITY GUARD
DATE 13/03/2020
PLE ASE ALLIDW THE UNDERMENTIONED TiME 15:43
VEHICLE 1D LEAVE THE COMPAMNY PREMISES.
R s T Borneo Motors
SIGNATURE
CUSTOMER FOR BORNEQ MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTELID |, o0



TAX INVOICE Borneo Motors (Singapore) Ple Ltd

EE}r'hﬂ.Hn : 1967000862 wwwlesuscomag
i La Ca
NO-T YOAGER COMGOORE.
Singapoce 128462
Tel no.: 6631 1388

Aczaurt No
Accoun Dalail Customer Dulall
| : _| 51000013 /1CPT1
Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd Me Lim Kim Choy
50 Paffles Place Decument Ne f:: miﬂmn' Road
$05-01/0€ Singapors Land Tower 0 =
Singapore 048623 e
| Attn: Motor Claims Dapt D";mﬂ Date e —— Mobile: O6TSETES
13/03/2020
Year Make Medel Feg Date Veh Reg Mo Fllemeters WIP Na Order No/Remarks
{16 BEXGE L3 AVVBOR 15/07/2016 SLDO128C 0 18347 10D/ SLD012BC/ 280221
'r -
. ChassitNo Engine No Tarms Lexus Conmuliani Vehicle In Callected On
imnlmu‘un 2AR1512308 o0 Carine Yeo C L 0970372020 B8.00 13/03/2020 1B.00
L|Cd Job/Parts Deseriplion Chy Linit Price Dinc % At
24| 7 |L52611-33280 ABSORBER, FR BUMPER 1.00] 154.30 | 154.30
(25! 8 ([LB5315-33461 JAR, WABHER, A 1.00 273.50 273.50
|
|
|
|
|
|
Bornea Motars i1 the only authorised workshop io maimtmn your Lewin, Service your Lexus every | m.;
| bt 10,000 (whichere comes ) sy ety b Conchton apy 15, o
ol
v e Cunst % Sionatiire 1 ol L — Tolad 14, 668, 30
Plagse acknowladge receipl ol sabcle | Parly 11,552.80 | g8T 7.00% 1,026.78
Labour 3,915.50
Bat Materials 0,00 | Len 0.00
LubsieaibonFluid 0.00
= Oithara 0,00
/ Asmount Due 15,695.08
_f_ —_—— e e AR RMMNGARORRY.
TOSECURITY GUARD

PLEASE ALLOW THE UINDERMENTIONED
WEHICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES.

VEHICLEND SLD0128C
CUSTOMER

DATE 13/03/2020
TIME 15:43

FORBORNED MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTELTD reheope




- Veron Chen SLI{I{Autn!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 March 2020 8:59 AM

To: '‘Carine Yeo TCBC: SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD2000931/RUC - OD(LKK) SLD12BC - DATE OF ACCIDENT ; 28.02.2020
Dear Carine,

Confirmed Repair Amount $15,468.30 before excess $800 and GST
Days of Repair : 05 working days

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents directly to SOMPO INSURANCE

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Carine Yeo TCBC <carine.yeo@borneomotaors.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 March 2020 6:44 PM
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: CMTD2000931/RUC - OD(LKK) SLD128C - DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.02.2020
Importance: High

Good evening Steve

With reference to the above-mentioned.

| have attached a copy of the Final Bill for your immediate attention.

Repair Amount : $14668.30 + GST $1026.78 = $15675.08

Days of Repair : 05 working days



omuntte g OO o (whemerns comes firl] 1a angoy warr anty heneiits Cresilans apphy

_z‘rﬁm S P T hange Surrenacy beiad 14, 668,30
r ] P b wreled o recig o dwmber o | Pt 11,582.80 gaT 7.00% 1, 026,78
T - - 3, 815,50
\ -‘\-" ~ [ Plibe wals 0.0 | Lewm 0.00
I ."3,-'}5' ' | nbricancn/Fhud 0.00
[ & "'._." - I".'|_".--| 0. 00 -
15,695.08

Thank You and Best Regards

Carine Yeo

Motor Claims Assessor

DIRECT LINE +65 6631 1505 | MOBILE +65 9699 6192 | FAX +65 6476 4247
EMAIL: carine.yeo@bomeomaotors.com.sg
Inchcape - Borneo Motors | 2 Pandan Crescent, 5128442

www,.bormeomotors.Com.sq | www. Jexus.com.sg

From: Carine Yeo TCBC

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 12:47 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD2000931/RUC - OD(LKK) SLD128C - DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.02.2020

Thanks Veron

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto;veronchen®@|kkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 11:59 AM

To: Carine Yeo TCBC; SUR
Subject: RE: CMTD2000931/RUC - OD(LKK) SLD128C - DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.02.2020

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization (Inchcape). Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Canine,
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLD 128C, (Excess $800/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 10 arrange our surveyor for inspection.



- All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair,

*Our client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408533)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @Ikk >
Sent: Monday, 2 March 2020 4:29 PM
To: 'Carine Yeo TCBC' <carine.yeo@borneomotors.com.sg>; 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; 'Chua, Gek

Tiang Ruth’ <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: CMTD2000931/RUC - OD{LKK) SLD128C - DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.02.2020

Dear Carine,

MNoted with thanks.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@ lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bllk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Carine Yeo TCBC <carine.yeo@borneomotors.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 2 March, 2020 4:28 PM

To: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; 'Chua, Gek Tiang
Ruth' <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>; assignments@Ikkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: CMTD2000931/RUC - OD(LKK) SLD128C - DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.02.2020
Dedar Summer

As spoken, customer will send in his vehicle for survey al 2pm lomorow 03.03,2020,
After the survey, he will driver off the vehicle

Please have your surveyor to reach on fime.

Thank You

Carine Yeo
Motor Claims Assessor

DIRECT LINE +65 6631 1505 | MOBILE +65 9699 6192 | FAX +65 6476 6247



EMAIL: carin mot :
. Inchcape - Borneo Motors | 2 Pandan Crescent, S128447

www.bomeomotors.comsg | www.lexus.com.sg

From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com)
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 4:19 PM

To: "Teo, Grace'; Carine Yeo TCBC; 'Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth'; assignments@Ikkauto.com; sur@Ikkauto.com
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

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 2 March, 2020 4:07 PM

To: Carine Yeo TCBC <carine.yeo@borneomaotors.com.sg>; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua Mpo.COMm.Sg>;
‘admin-d @lkkauto.com' <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>; 'assignments@lkkauto.com’ <assignments@|kkauto.com>;
sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: CMTD2000931/RUC - OD|LKK) SLD12BC - DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.02.2020

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
- authorisation.

Aside to Ruth,

Please advise on the Excess & Authorisation,

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D; 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F- 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please emall to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

e, SOMPO A century of Trust

:HSUR&NC:

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower. Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo com sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

& App Store

Download now @ ar
“Far Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended reciplent, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sempo Insurance Singapora Ple Ltd may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and asscciated companies, credit bureau, parties lo whom
disclosure 18 permittedirequired by laws. our third party service providers and agents [acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Carine Yeo TCBC <carine.yeo@borneomotors.com.sg>
Sent: Manday, March 2, 2020 3:15 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>;

Henry, Irene James <irene.hen SOMpo.CoMm.5g>
Subject: RE: SLD 128 C - DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.02.2020
Impartance: High

Dear Sir or Madam,
wWe would appreciate if you could arrange the survey asap.
It thera is no immediate approval after the repair. customer will driver off immediately atter the survey

Thank You

Carine Yeo
Motor Claims Assessor



DIRECT LINE +65 6631 1505 | MOBILE +65 9499 4192 | FAX +65 6476 6247

- EMAIL: ;
Inchcape - Borneo Motors | 2 Pandan Crescent, 5128462
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

Good moming Sir or Madam,

Reference to the above-mentioned.

Flease find attached herein a copy of our client's Estimation and relevant documents for your kind perusal.

We would appreciate if you could have your surveyor to contact us for an appointment to have the
vehicle surveved,

Your kind attention into the above i greatly appreciated.

Thank you and Best Regards
Carine Yeo

Motor Claims Assessor

DIRECT LINE +45 64631 1505 | MOBILE +65 9699 4192 | FAX +45 6474 6247
EMAIL: carine yeo@borneomolors.com.sg
Inchcape — Bomeo Motors | 2 Pandan Crescent Singapore 128442

www.bomeomotors.com.sg | www.lexus.com.sg



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX 6256 4315
Reg No: 198607T188R GST Reg. No. 16-9607168-R

Il'lll.ll'ld "n"lh

EDMPD INSURANCE SINGAPORE FL Ref :

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06 Date . 23-03-2020

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

CS5/SMO20003445/Evidel

G-ES SEE DETAILS.

28/0272020

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES A.T THE FRDHT D.I'E Pﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂ

Policy No. D1SMTPVD1010480 cm.-.g. ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD2000831/RUC Excess ($) 800.00
Assign From = GRACETED Assign Date 02/032020
Make & Model TOYOTA LEXUS ES300H c.c 2404
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg 2016
Chassis No. JTHBW1GGX021274T1 Colour SILVER
Odometer 58522 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[215/55 R17 MICHELIN 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/556 R17 MICHELIN 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/55 R17 MICHELIN 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/55 R1T HIGHELIH 5 mm

BORNEO MOTORS (S) PTELTD

2 PANDAN CRESCENT
SINGAPORE 128482

A}THE MARKET VALUE 15 55110,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTHUBTIONS WE HAVE AUTHGHISED REPAIRS.

ESTIMATED NGRMA.L PERIOD FOR REPNR




TEL 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No: 188607188R GST Reg. No. 19-96071688-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLD 12BC

1|SUNDRIES (SN)
1|COVER, FR BUMPER (SN)
GRILLE SUB-ASSY (SN)
1|SEAL. RADIATOR (SN)
1|ABSORBER, FR BUMPER (SN)
1|REINFORCEMENT (SN}
1|COVER, FOG LAMP, RH (SN)
1|BRACKET. FOG LAMP (SN)
2|RETAINER, FR FENDER (SN)

BROKEN

NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
BROKEN

2|BUMPER BRACKET (SN)
1|STAY, FR BUMPER [SN)
1|COVER, FR BUMPER (SN)
1|GRILLE, RADIATOR [SN)
1|FENDER, FR RH (5N}
LINER, FR FENDER RH (SN}
12{CLIP (SN)
1|HOUSING SUB-ASSY (SN)
1|LAMP ASSY, FOG RH (SN)
1|EMBLEM, SYMBOL (SN)
2|RETAINER, ULTRASONIC (SN)
2|CLIP, ULTRASONIC (SN)
1|SENSOR, ULTRASONIC (SN}
JAR, WASHER, A (SN)
1|MOTOR & PUMP ASSY (SN}
1|MOULDING, RADIATOR (SN)
1|GRILLE, RADIATOR (SN}

DENTED

NECESSARY
cuTt

NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
SHORTED
CRUSHED

cuT

Report Ref No. CS/SMO20003445/Evi3e2

NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi indusirial Park, Singapore 408833

Page No./7 of 2

960.30
879.60 B79.60
100.70 100.70
154 30 154 30
48880 -
141.60 14180
168.50 =
24 60 2480
T20 T.20
1540 15.40
57.40 57.40
B6.60 -
43.00
1,338.60 1.339.60
278.20
320 31.20
6,185.20 6,185.20
516.00 -
477.80 477.90
3280 3280
B.60 B.60
48080 480.80
27350 27350
281.60
37210 37210
1,168.70 -
14,704 .20 11,602.80




’ ” ” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

== 51 Ubd Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL B258 3587 FAX: 6256 4315

16-9607106-R PageNo2ol2

Reg MNo: 19860T198R GST Reg, No

TO REMOVE ALL NECESSARY PARTS TO ENABLE 2,598.00 1.732.00

REPAIRING AND STRAIGHTEN ON FRONT BUMPER. RHS

FRONT FENDER AND FIX NEW PARTS

TO SPRAY PAINT ON FRONT BUMPER AND RHS FRONT 2,226.00 1.484 00

FENDER

TO REMOVE AND REFLACE HEADLAMPS, CHECK AND 216.50 216.50

FOCUS HEADLIGHTS,

TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT PARKING SENSOR 21650 218.50

TO NEW BUMPER, REFLACE IF DAMAGE.

TO RESET ECU & REPROGRAMME 2168.50 216.50
547350 3,865.50

GRAND TOTAL 2017770 15,468.30

& ML

CHEN TSUE YEE ADRIAN LING WA PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE. AMSAE-A M.MATAI
Liconsed Appraisor

CIBCLAIMER OF LIABLITY TO THIRD FARTIES:- This Ragar is mase soisty for e uss snd senefic of ihe Clism neman on fhe ireni page =i his Repori.




